Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Budget meeting
June 8%, 2021

Agenda: discuss the upcoming 2021-22 TDWD Budget.

Next meeting June 15" 2021




Year 19-20 | Year 20-21 | Year 20-21 Year 21-22

Resources Final Budget Projected Final Budget
Beginning Balance 0 0 398397 650000
Interest 12856 12000 4150 3000
Water Fees 406526 435000 447000 455000
Service Fees 4198 6000 17367 15000
Backflow Fees 5310 5500 5300 5500
Debt Service Fee 33567 34150 33665 34000
Deposit Fees 0 2500 0 0
Sale of Assets 257000 0 0 0
Total 719457 495150 507482 512500

Personnel
Payroll 100747 105000 104000 109000
Payroll Taxes 8459 9200 9075 9500
Employee Insurance 11503 14000 13668 15500
Workmans Comp 3600 2800 2638 3000
Employee Retirement 2900 6000 6000 7400
Total 127209 137000 135381 144400
Labor as % of Income 27.5% 27.7% 26.7% 28.2%

Materials Services

Utilities 29251 38000 31000 33000
Operating Supplies 2220 3000 5216 5000
Testing 2888 4000 1834 3000
Office Supplies 1787 3500 1317 3000
Postage 3389 3500 2930 3500
Legal 3089 5000 9166 12000
Insurance/Liability, D and O 7542 8400 8740 9200
Bookkeeping 8544 9000 8536 9000
Directors Comp 1200 1200 1200 1200
Vehicle Maintenance/Repair 1475 2000 2000 1500
Employee Education 2918 1000 0 500
Contract Labor 3100 1500 0 3000
Flexlease Fees 950 0 0 0
Auditing 630 26000 26000 21000
Backflow Expense 5648 5500 5152 5500
Bank Service Charges 5376 4000 7662 8000
Billing Support 2694 1200 1900 2000
Computer Software 145 500 500 500
Dues and Subscriptions 3005 2000 2356 2500
Fuel 1503 2000 1050 2000
Printing and Copy 1503 0 675 0
Telecommunications 1069 6000 5489 6000
Deposit Refund 5473 2000 2100 2500
HR Services 15 2000 0 2000
Utilities Other 1000 1000 1350 2000
Travel Expenses 0 2000 0 2000
Board Conference Training 0 1600 0 1600
Water Rights 781 5000 3500 25000

Keeps Dropping

Reflects 2% Increase

Removed

Reflects 5%
Reflects 5%

Reflects $114 increase

Raise Dan 1400 to 7%

May need More!

No Increase

No longer Pay

1 audit and 1 review

Depends on charging payment fee

This charge was in error

Do we need this?



Total 97195 140900 126173 166500
Mat&Serv as % Income 13.5% 28.5% 24.9% 32.5%
Income After Personnel & MS
Total Income 719457 495150 507482 512500
Total Expences 224404 277900 261554 310900
Gross Income 495053 217250 245928 201600
Capital Outlays
Systems Improvements 48987 200000 20735 400000
System Improve Sub 0 0 0 0
Vehicle Purchase 0 0 0 40000
Equipment Purchases 1195 0 0 0
Total 50182 200000 20735 440000
Debt Service
Debt Service 97540 50675 50675 47800
Debt Service Extra 410462 181475 100000 134000
Total 508002 232150 150675 181800
Contingency
Contingency 229800
Total All Expenditures 274586 477900 282289 1162500
Net Income 444871 17250 225193 -650000
Ending Net Cash Assets 490140 0
SDC Fund 143731 166831 66831 0
Debt Service Fund 15130 15130 15130 0
Debt Service Reserve Fund 51489 51489 51489 0
Total All Funds 210350 233450 623590 0

Truck

This reflects half

payoff of loan

Includes Contingency



Terrebonne Domestic Water District
June 8th, 2021

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a

form stating the subject and the member's address. The speaker will be given 5 minutes to
speak.

Minutes of Last Meeting: Approval of prior meeting minutes as presented by the secretary.
Treasurer’s Report: Financials and Checks Written as presented by the treasurer.
Chairman's Report: Meeting was held via Zoom due to COVID restrictions.

Water Manager Report: Presented by the District Manager.

Business to Discuss:

1. Wells in the district.

2. COVID-19 update.

3. Excess property in the district.
4. Resolution discussion.

Next Regular Board Meeting:
Meeting adjourned:




&

& R

Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
May 11th, 2021

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm on May 11th, with 4 directors
present- Eric Fisher, Dustin Hewit, Art Tassie and Jim Wilhem, Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce.

Two members of the public, James Rejzek and his wife, joined the meeting shortly after we
began..

Agenda: Dustin presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the August public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Art reviewed his statement at the last meeting about paying off all outstanding loans.
He wanted to know if it was addressed later in the meeting. Art was informed that we had
decided to address this issue at our budget meetings in June. Jim made a motion that the board
accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Dustin. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by Art and the board, (see
report). Art made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as
presented, seconded by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.

Public Input: James Rejzek introduced himself as a resident of the district that lives in the 1st
street area. James noted that there have been a lot of rumors about the district running water
lines in the 1st street area. James would like the Board to meet with or somehow notify the area
residents as to what is happening. The board thanked James for attending the board meeting
and welcomed further participation. The board related to James that they were in fact planning
on getting water to the 1st street area but at this time the district does not have the answers to
the questions that will be asked. The District was concerned that having to respond that “we do
not know” to their questions would be of no help. The board did inform James that we were
nearing a point where we can meet with the well owners and would be contacting all affected
property owners.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)




Generator Repair: Dan presented the board with three bids on the repair of the Districts backup
generator. (see bids). Dan did note that he knew the bidder, Brandon Fruitts and that he was
confident in his work. Jim noted that he was more likely to vote for a local entity over someone
from out of town. It was also noted that the two out of area bids included aver $1,000 in travel
costs. After some discussion Eric made a motion that we accept the bid from Brandon Fruitts,
second by Art. All in favor motion passed.

Wells in District: Dan noted that he had been getting calls from residents in the 1st street area
concerning the districts possibly running water lines in the area. After some discussion it was
agreed that the board would use a revised copy of our previously prepared handout to inform
district well owners of the board's intentions. It was agreed that Dan and Jim would prepare the
handout and present it for approval of the board as soon as possible(22). Because we do not
have any final costs for the project, the handout will not contain any financial numbers. It was
agreed that the district would hand deliver the handout to all well owners.

Business Discussed: Wells in the District: All areas of this item were discussed earlier in the
meeting.

COVID-19 Update: Dan noted that the district continues to remain closed to the public as per
state regulation. Art questioned when the board would be able to meet in person and was
informed that state regulations and meeting place rules do not allow it at this time.

Update on Generator: All areas of this item were discussed earlier in the meeting.

Excess Property in the District: There has been no change with the property the district is
selling. The board does not feel there is reason to change our current direction at this time.
Website Updating: The board was presented with two bids for creating the district's new
website (see bids). After some discussion, Eric made a motion that the board accept the bid
from Dan Moony Marketing, second by Art. Eric and Art voted in favor , Jim abstained, motion
passed.

Budget: The board was presented with a preliminary projection of the district's 21-22 budget
(see budget projection). Jim informed the district that he and Dan had made this projection
using past and current budget numbers. The board was instructed to review the budget
numbers and be prepared to discuss them at our June budget meeting. The board was also
given a 5 year projection of the district's income and expenses for a reference. (see five year
projection). The board agreed to add two meeting dates to the June calendar to accommodate
the budget meetings: June 8th @ 6:00 pm and June 15th @ 6:00 pm.

Resolution (Ordinance) Discussion: Dan presented the board with proposed Ordinance
2021-1(see Ordinance 21-01). Dan explained that this updated ordinance would replace
Resolution 2007-01 to update needed requirements and set possible time payments for district
customers. In order to adopt this Ordinance it will need to be posted then read at an open
meeting followed by acceptance at a second meeting. Dan requested that all board members
review and offer any changes to this Ordinance before our June meeting. Dan will arrange for
the board to follow this process at our June meeting.

Vehicle Update: Dan informed the board that he will be holding back on the purchase of a new
truck for the foreseeable future. There is a shortage of both new and used vehicles on the
market and has moved the retails to unacceptable numbers.




Other ltems: Board Position: Dustin informed the board that he will soon be leaving the
Terrebonne area and at that time he would relinquish his Chairmanship and resign from the
board. The board gave Dustin its support and thanked him for his service.

Eric Fisher: Eric noted that in light of Dustin's planned departure that he would now seek to
retain his current position on the board. Like Dustin, Eric would like to see the district through
our current endeavors before he leaves.

First Budget Meeting: June 8th, 2021 @ 6:00pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or as a Zoom
meeting if needed.

Next Regular Board Meeting: June 8th, 2021 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or as a
Zoom meeting if needed.

Second Budget Meeting: June 15th, 2021 @ 6:00pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or as a Zoom
meeting if needed.

Second Regular Board Meeting: June 15th, 2021 @ 6:30 @ terrebonne Fire Station or as a
Zoom meeting if needed.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:00 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm

Recorded action Points




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Special Public Board Meeting
May 27th, 2021

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Special Public Board Meeting was called to order at 4:08 pm on May 27th, with 4 directors
present- Herb Alperstein, Dustin Hewit, Art Tassie and Jim Wilhem, Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce and guests Fred Baldwin and Corry Clark, both Realtors involved in the
sale of district property.

Agenda: Awritten agenda was not presented for this meeting. The special meeting was called
to consider an offer the district had received on property we have for sale. Dustin also requested
that the board review a letter we are planning on sending to well owners in the district and to
review the proposed Ordinance 21-01.

Business Discussed: Off on District Property: An offer was presented to the district for the
property on 1355 F Ave Terrebonne that the district has presented for sale. The district's sale
price for the property was $119,000 + SDC fees. The offer presented was $110,000 with no
SDC fees. It was the opinion of both Fred and Corry that this was a good offer and that the
board should accept it. Fred stated that there were other properties in the area that were flat
and priced lower than our asking price. Fred was concerned that after almost 2 years on the
market this was the only offer we have received. The board reminded Fred that we were in no
hurry to sell the property and our mood for taking the offer was not good. Dustin voiced concern
that several members of the board had already discussed this matter and had agreed they
would not accept the offer as it stands. Dustin reminded the board that they can discuss district
matters one on one but can not collude as a group to make a decision outside a public meeting.

Executive Session: At 4:24 pm the board moved to Executive Session in accordance with
ORS 192.660(2(9€). (See Executive Session Form)

Special Public Board Meeting: At 4:36 pm the board returned to open Special Public Board
Meeting.

Business Discussed: Letter to Well Owners: As the board had requested Dan presented a
copy of a letter addressed to well owners that would briefly explain TDWDs intentions
concerning wells in the district. (see letter). After the board reviewed the letter Jim made a
motion that the District approve the letter and move forward with getting the letter out to every




well owner(23), second by Art. All in favor, motion passed. Dustin suggested that we mail the
letter and also hand deliver one to every well owner. Dustin agreed to accompany Dan on the
delivery of the letter to the homes.

Ordinance 21-01: Dan presented an updated copy of Ordinance 21-01 to the board (see
Ordinance). Dan explained that, on direction of our lawyer, the district can not deviate from our
stated interest rate and amount financed outside of our ordinances. Because we are attempting
to use a lower interest for funding customer SDC fees on the well project (1%) , we need to
reflect that in the Ordinance. Dan explained that once we are past the well project we can pass
a Resolution to amend the interest and financed amounts to a more realistic number. It was
agreed that the board would proceed with procedures to approve the Ordinance.
Election for Board Member: It was noted that board member Herb Alperstein was elected to fill
Board Position #5. It was also noted that the results for Board Position #4 had not yet been
announced. There were write-in votes for this position but the county had not yet released the
winner in the race for the seat.

First Budget Meeting: June 8th, 2021 @ 6:00pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or as a Zoom
meeting if needed.

Next Regular Board Meeting: June 8th, 2021 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or as a
Zoom meeting if needed.

Second Budget Meeting: June 15th, 2021 @ 6:00pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or as a Zoom
meeting if needed.

Second Regular Board Meeting: June 15th. 2021 @ 6:30 @ terrebonne Fire Station or as a
Zoom meeting if needed.

Meeting Adjourned: 4:47 pm
Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm

Recorded Action Points




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Executive Session Opening Statement
May 27th 2021

The Terrebonne Domestic Water District will now meet in executive session
pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e), which allows the Commission to meet in
executive session

Representatives of the news media and designated staff shall be allowed to
attend the executive session. All other members of the audience are asked to
leave the room. Representatives of the news media are specifically directed not
to report on or otherwise disclose any of the deliberations or anything said about
these subjects during the executive session except to state the general subject of
the session as previously announced. No decision may be made in the executive
session. At the end of the executive session, we will return to the open session
and welcome the audience back to the room.

Permissible grounds for going into executive session are:

(a) To consider the employment of an officer, employee, staff member or agent. ORS 192.660(2)(a)

{b) To consider dismissal or discipline of, or to hear charges or complaints against an officer, employee,
staff member or agent, if the individual does not request an open meeting. ORS 192.660(2)(b).

(e) To conduct deliberations with persons you have designated to negotiate real property transactions.
ORS 192.660(2)(e).

(f) To consider information or records that are exempt from disclosure by law, including written advice
from your attorney. ORS 192.660(2)(f)

{h) To consult with your attorney regarding your legal rights and duties in regard to current litigation or
litigation that is more likely than not to be filed. ORS 192.660(2)(h).

(i) To review and evaluate the performance of an officer, employee or staff member if the person does not
request an open meeting. This reason for the execution session may not be used to do a general
evaluation of an agency goal, objective or operation or any directive to personnel concerning those
subjects. ORS 192.660(2)(i) and 192.660(8).

(i) To carry on negotiations under ORS chapter 293 with private persons or businesses regarding
proposed acquisition, exchange or liquidation of public investments. ORS 192.660(2)(j).

(m) To discuss information about review or approval of programs relating to the security of any of the
following: (C) generation, storage or conveyance of water ORS 453.005(7)(vi).




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended May 31, 2021

Prepared on

June 8, 2021

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 299.80
Total 40500 Investments 299.80
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 39,903.43
41200 Service Fees 955.27
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,991.83
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 43,850.53
Total Income 44,150.33
GROSS PROFIT 44.150.33
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58
61030 Payroll Taxes 764.45
61040 Employee Health ins 1,097.77
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,218.62
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,282.15
62012 Utilities - Other 68.46
Total 62010 Utilities 2,350.61
62020 Operating Supplies 104.49
62024 Repair and Maintenance 16.96
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 121.45
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 121.00
62060 Legal 343.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 80.08
62072 Property Insurance 683.92
Total 62070 Insurance 764.00
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62140 Auditing 90.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 72.05
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 354.76
Total 62160 Bank Charges 426.81
62170 Billing support 265.22
62180 Computer Software 639.99

62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,125.00




Total

62200 Fuel 57.14
62210 Printing and Copying 130.31
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 437.42
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 7,575.45
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 153.60
Total 70000 Capital Qutlay 153.60
Total Expenses 18,947.67
NET OPERATING INCOME 25,202.66

NET INCOME $25,202.66
%ﬁ




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 6,921.15
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 41,248.16
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 51,702.09
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 468,428.35
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 66,937.62
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,194.01
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 600,262.07
Total Bank Accounts 648,431.38
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 22,274.41
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 6,697.28
Total Other Current Assets 35,422.74
Total Current Assets 683,854.12
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,538,014.43
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,514,103.36
TOTAL ASSETS $3,197,957.48
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 4,803.49
Total Accounts Payable 4,803.49
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 225.69
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 17.20
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 242.89
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable 32,988.65

Total Other Current Liabilities

35,150.16



Total

Total Current Liabilities 39,953.65
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD 293,676.89
Total Long-Term Liabilities 293,676.89
Total Liabilities 333,630.54
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S 738,403.11
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income 225,772.68
Total Equity 2,864,326.94
TOTAL LI@LITIES AND EQUITY

$3,197,957.48




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

May 2021
TOTAL
MAY 2021 MAY 2020 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 299.80 1,090.07
Total 40500 Investments 299.80 1,090.07
40550 OR-L.B-20 Water Income
41100 Water 39,903.43 35,810.21
41200 Service Fees 955.27 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,991.83 2,815.31
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 43,850.53 38,625.52
41600 System Development Fees 0.00
Total Income $44,150.33 $39,715.59
GROSS PROFIT $44,150.33 $39,715.59
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58 8,313.99
61030 Payroll Taxes 764.45 677.99
61040 Employee Health ins 1,097.77 930.72
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00 300.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82 241.68
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,218.62 10,464.38
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,282.15 2,390.31
62012 Utilities - Other 68.48 61.75
Total 62010 Utilities 2,350.61 2,452.06
62020 Operating Supplies 104.49 30.19
62024 Repair and Maintenance 16.96 79.88
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 121.45 110.07
62030 Testing expense 64.00
62040 Office Supplies 73.85
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 121.00 365.20
62060 Legal 343.00
62070 Insurance :
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 80.08 72.25
62072 Property Insurance 683.92 622.00
Total 62070 Insurance 764.00 694.25
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 703.50
62120 Contract Labor 1,828.38
62140 Auditing 90.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 03:06 PM GMT-07:00 1/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

May 2021
TOTAL
MAY 2021 MAY 2020 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 72.05 97.35
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 354.76 403.76
Total 62160 Bank Charges 426.81 501.11
62170 Billing support 265.22 119.20
62180 Computer Software 639.99 14.99
62190 Dues & Subgriptions 1,125.00 1,125.00
62200 Fuel 57.14 97.70
62210 Printing and Copying 130.31
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 437.42 439.98
62230 Refund 87.83
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 7,575.45 8,677.12
68001 Business Expenses Other 0.00
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 153.60
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 153.60
Total Expenses $18,947.67 $19,141.50
NET OPERATING INCOME $25,202.66 $20,574.09
NET INCOME $25,202.66 $20,574.09

Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 03:06 PM GMT-07:00 212




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL

JUL 2020 - MAY 2021

JUL 2019 - MAY 2020 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41300 Backflow Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge

Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41600 System Development Fees
Total Income

GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp

Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities
62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies

62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance

3,850.41
3,850.41

404,089.82
13,326.04
4,950.00
31,084.86
453,450.72

30,800.00
$488,101.13

$488,101.13

95,966.21
8,193.27
12,075.47
5,500.00
2,418.02
124,152.97

27.331.93
1,566.09
28,898.02
5,401.35
16.96
5,418.31

1,862.00

922.67
2,502.51
7,807.50

833.90
7,151.60
7,985.50

Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 03:07 PM GMT-07:00

12,033.40
12,033.40

367,388.83
3,954.75
5,310.00

30,751.60

407,405.18

$419,438.58
$419,438.58

92,433.46
7,804.28
11,252.50
3,300.00
2,658.48
117,448.72

26,452.09
747.25
27,200.24
1,607.93
444 64
2,052.57
2,823.86
1,632.11
2,841.15
3,088.50

277.75

6,570.02
6,847.77

13



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
JUL 2020 - MAY 2021 JUL 2019 - MAY 2020 (PY)
62080 Bookkeeping 7,749.70 7,840.70
62090 Directors Fees 1,280.00 1,200.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 1,948.76 1,340.54
62110 Education 315.00
62114 Travel 1,882.54
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 1,035.00
Total 62110 Education 315.00 2,917.54
62120 Contract Labor 3,100.29
62130 Flexlease Svc Fee 950.00
62140 Auditing 1,520.00 630.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,152.50 5,647.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 974.10 912.37
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 5,124.44 3,862.29
Total 62160 Bank Charges 6,098.54 4,774.66
62170 Billing support 2,529.89 2,691.39
62180 Computer Software 729.93 129.97
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 3,302.47 3,004.70
62200 Fuel 1,200.11 1,436.19
62210 Printing and Copying 805.31 1,069.27
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 5,073.24 5,137.10
62230 Refund 1,690.76 1,441.56
62240 HR Services 15.00
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 94,862.72 89,812.61
68001 Business Expenses Other 11.90
7000C Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 22,568.90 30,238.67
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 22,568.90 30,238.67
80000 Interest Expense 20,743.86 17.858.04
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 0.00
Total Company Contributions 0.00
Total Payroll Expenses 0.00
Total Expenses $262,328.45 $255,369.94
NET OPERATING INCOME $225,772.68 $164,068.64

Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 03:07 PM GMT-07:00 2/3




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL

JUL 2020 - MAY 2021

JUL 2019 - MAY 2020 (PY)

Other Income
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale

256,993.00
Total Other Income $0.00 $256,993.00
NET OTHER INCOME $0.00 $256,993.00
NET INCOME $225,772.68 $421,061.64

Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 03:07 PM GMT-07:00

3/3



Inceme
40500 Investmants
45050 Interest Incoma
Total 40500 Investmants
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Incoma
41100 Water
41200 Sorvice Foos
41300 Backflow Foes
41400 Deposit Fees
41500 Debt Reduction Charga
Tetal 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41600 Systam Dovelopment Feos
Total Income
Gross Profit
Exponsos
#1000 OR-LE- 30 Porsannal Sorvices
81020 Payroll Expanses

81040 Employes Haalth Ins

01070 Emplayes Ratiroment

81080 Workars Comp
Total 81000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Sorvicos
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations

Total 62020 Oporating Supplics:
82030 Testing expenso
82040 Offica Supplios
82050 Postage, Mailing Service
82080 Logal
82070 Insuranca
82071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
82072 Property Insurance
Tatal 62070 Insurance
82080 Bookkoeping
62080 Diractors Fees
62100 Wehicle Maintenance & Repair
82110 Edueation
82114 Travel
82212 Confaronee, Gonventian, Meeling
Tatal 82110 Education
82120 Contract Labor
82140 Auditing
82150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Charges
82181 Bank Servi
82162 Merchant Services Prac Fao
Total 62180 Bank Charges
8170
62180 Computer Software
82180 Dues & Suberiptions
82200 Fuol
52210 Printing and Capying
62220 Telephane, Telocommunications
62230 Rofund
82240 HR Sorvices
82500 Water Rights/credits
Total 82000 OR-LE-31 Operations
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 Systam Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Outlay
80000 Interest Expense

Faes

ing support

Total Exponses
Met Operating Incama
Net Income

Terrebonne De
Budget vs. Actuals:

July 2
Jul 2020 Aug 2020 Sep 2020 Oct 2020 Nov 2020 Dec 2020
% of %o over % of %of % of %of
Actual Budget  over Budgst  Budget Actual Buegel  over Budget Budgst  Actual Budget Budget  Budget Actual Budgel  overBudget  Budget Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budgel  over Budget  Budgat
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
47941 100000 520,89 1781% 43088 4,000.00 (56632 4337% 41043 100000 -550.57 a1.04% 40852 1,00000 50148 40.85% 28161 1.000.00 71889 2016% 29123 1,000.00 -708.77 20.12%
S 47R1 5 400000 -8 S2089 4761% § 43388 § 100000 -5 5GB32  4337% § 44043 § 100000 -5 550.57 44.04% § 40852 § 100000 -5 50146 4085% § 28161 §  1,00000 -S  7IB38  2846% § 20123 §  1,00000 -5 2942%
000 0o 0.00 000 000
6242861 0188500 HMOE1T ADOTI%  GZEZ187  00,00000 172187 10203% 5042404 5002600 20074 10080% 4201660 607600 BOMB0  11364% 2486245 22,837 00 202545 0BETY 2337308 2176000 107 45%
Gl 600.00 MBI 128ET% 167500 500.00 1ATEO0 335 00%, 127186 500.00 7160 25433% 161600 50000 1ME00 32BO0% 122068 £00.00 72860 5T 169980 500,00 330 03%
458.33 450,33 0.00% 456.39 45833 000% 45833 45833 0.00% 45833 45013 0.00% 45633 5833 000% 496000 45833 449167 108001%
20833 20023 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 208 33 20833 0.00% 206.33 20833 000% 20003 -208 33 000%
262550 2,545 2033 028% 283161 284583 -1422  sas0% 2,188.95 2.045.83 -58.86 9793% 242560 234583 10,64 9030% 270873 2.045.83 4710 9AM%  2,70069 24583 5514 8 06%
5 0587248 § 60,000.40 -5 12801 OBI% S 0712648 § 8401240 § 221509 10341% § 5448335 5 B403740 & 44506 10083% § GGG S 4O0RTAD 5 547010  11335% § 2089084 § 2084040 § 204035 107.00% § 32,813.36 & 25,8240 § 7080087 12791
0.00 000 00 0.00 .00 7.700.00 7,700 00
§ 6635150 § @7,00049 -5 048.00 00.03% § 6756248 § 8581249 §  1,040.07 10250% § 5402378 § 5503740 -§ 11371 U0T0% § 40BAA1 S 4100740 § 407092 11002% S 20,7145 § 2784040 5 1,321.06 10475% 5 40B0450 § 2676240 § 1404210  16247%
5 B8,351.60 § 67.000.40 -5 04880 $0.03% § 0750218 § BED240 §  4,040.67 10250% § 54062378 § 8503740 -§ 11271 $070% § 40,8801 3 4108740 5 487882 A11.02% S 2017145 $ 2784548 § 132190 10475% § 4080450 § 2070248 § 1404240  15241%
000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
BAI3EA B750.00 43601 B502%  BBSOAT 750,00 20047 102.39% 8,630 58 BIE000 11342 G870%  BEIGSE 875000 11342 SB70% 863658 875000 11242 670% 863658 11342 68.70%
684,45 760,61 1219 20.50% g1 766,67 1826 976 70230 16661 6437 65552 76567 8115 49.42% 68557 66,67 110 8942% 68557 8110 89.42%
100777 1,166.67 68,90 91.00% 100797 116667 6080 0409% 1007 77 1.166.67 5690 8100% 109777 6860 9200% 100737 1,156.67 6880 0A00% 100777 110867 -60.80 94.00%
50000 50000 000 100.00% 500,00 500,00 000 100.00% 500,00 500.00 001 100.00% 500.00 000 100.00% 500.00 50000 000 100.00% 500.00 600,00 0OD  100.00%
219.62 23333 1351 94.21% 210.62 233.93 351 s421% #1082 233.33 41351 94.21% 21962 1361 84.21% 219.82 23333 351 0a21% 219.82 23035 1351 8121%
$i0,A2008 § 11,4167 5 se0.81 94.83% 52617 § 11,416.67 § 10850 100.85% § 11,150.47 § 1141867 -5 200.20 172% § 11,1308 $ 1141887 5 270.08 BI.57% $ 113074 § 1141887 & 27683  GR.5T% § 11,3074 § 1141887 5 27603 o757%
0.00 000 000 000 000 000
900 0.0a 000 0.00 0.00 000
3865225 3,166.67 38558 11218% 421883 316687 104886 133.12% 362858 SIBHBT 38101 11143% 318238 316667 1871 10050% 221747 3,106.67 04920 T0.03% 174770 141807 55.10%
6175 w35 -21.58 4.40% 61.75 63.33 2168 74.10% 6175 0393 -21.58 74.10% 6333 5,58 2130% 0575 $3.33 481.75 63,33 30842 57R12%
§ 301400 § 325000 § 0400 1120% § 427728 § 325000 § 102728 13161% 5 380033 § 325000 § 4033 vioATH 5 326000 -§ 48,67 984T% § 232322 § 325000 -§  B2078  T148% S 222045 S 325000 -5 1,020.58 £B.60%
120 260,00 -245.80 1E6% 100147 250.00 8147 41250% 1,485.63 25000 123553 504.21% 260,00 172784 701.06% 12107 25000 12803 48.79% 0.07 50,00 2303 4230%
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
s 420 5 25000 % 24580 188% § 1,01.47 § 25000 § TBI4T  41250% 5 148553 § 25000 §1,235.53  S9421% § 107764 § 25000 § 172784 791.00% § 12107 § 26000 -5 12803 4B79% & 1087 § 25000 -5 23003 430%
64.00 33333 26933 10.20% 64.00 33395 26033 19.20% 6400 33333 20051 19.20% 192.00 3333 14138 57.60% 447.00 33333 1367 134.10% 0300 33333 BT 2000%
20167 20167 0.00% amze 28167 01 118 27% 20167 20167 0.00% 648 20167 20518 223% 37745 28167 8578 128.41% 20167 20167 0.00%
21140 201.67 -80.27 72.48% 21820 20167 T84T T412% 2167 20167 0.00% 469,88 201 87 118 161.08% 20167 20187 000% 323.00 29187 3133
MEET -418.87 0.00% 2,000.00 667 1.68333  480.00% 2,107.00 41667 160033 H05.68% 667,00 416.67 2053 164 88% 40,00 667 BETET A1 76% 21667 -418.57 0.00%
700,00 700,00 0.00% 700,00 0000 000% 70000 -700.00 000% 70000 ~700.00 000% 700.00 10000 0.00% 700.00 -700.00 0.00%
225 7226 7225 7225 7228 7225 7225 7225 7225 72.25 7225 7225
622.00 622,00 522,00 622.00 622.00 622.00 62200 52200 52200 822,00 622.00 622.00
§ 089425 § 70000 -§ 575 S018% § 80425 § 70000 -§ 575 0948% S 80425 5  700.00 -§ 575 90.18% $ @425 5 700.00 -5 575 99.18% § 6045 § 70000 -§ 575  09.48% § 89425 § 70000 -§ 575 90.18%
70350 760.00 ~46.50 93,80% 70350 750,00 4650 90 60% 703 50 750,00 46,50 63.60% 703,50 750.00 -48.50 92.60% T03.50 75000 4850 93.80% 70350 750.00 -46.50 62.80%
1,200.00 100.00 140000 1200 00% 100.00 10000 0.00% 10000 -100.00 000% 100 00 10060 0.00% 10000 -10000 000% 109,00 ~100.00 0.00%
166,67 -166.67 0.00% 166 67 6667 0.00% 186,67 166 67 0.00% 166 67 18567 0.00% 16.98 166,67 14060 1010% 76025 166,67 12368 17T4A5%
8333 8333 0.00% 5333 6333 0.00% 31500 6333 ET 3TB0% 8333 33 0.00% 8339 833 000% 8305 5333 0.00%
108,67 18867 LT 18067 16867 0.00% 10007 16867 0.00% 10667 168,67 0.00% 18667 18867 0.00% 160,67 185,67 0.00%
13333 -130.33 0.00% 13333 0.00% 1393 1308 0.00% 13333 133.33 0.00% 133.33 3308 000% 13333 -133.33 0.00%
s 000 & 38333 -5 3833 0.00% § 000 § 38333 -4 36333 0.00% S 31500 § 38333 -5 683 8247% § 0.00 § 38333 -8 38333 0.00% § 000 § 38333 -5 38333 0.00% § 000 $ 38333 -5 38333 0.00%
12500 -125.00 000% 12500 S12500  0.00% 125,00 126.00 0.00% 125,00 -125.00 0.00% 125.00 12500 0.00% 12500 12600 0.00%
216667 2,406.67 000% 150000 216667 -666.67  60.23% ZIBE6T 216667 0.00% 216667 2,166.57 0.00% 216567 248667 0.00% 216667 2.166.67 0.00%
45833 -458.33 0.00% 456.33 45633 0.00% 5,462.50 45833 460497 1120.19% 45030 -458.33 0.00% 458,33 48833 000% 45033 -458.33 0.00%
33330 -333.33 0.00% 33333 33353 000% 33333 -300.03 0.00% 33030 -339.33 0.00% 333,03 -39333  0.00% 330 33353 0.00%
7084 7064 124.88 12408 40 40 a1 2 1392 7392 7oz 7102
2682 32882 579.02 570.02 44528 44538 665.53 68553 537.26 837.28 542,00 54203
$ 39046 5§ 33333 § 88.13  110.84% § T03E0 § 33333 § S0ST 1A% S 51878 § 33333 § 18345 155.04% S 75674 § 33333 & 4ze41  227.02% § 91148 § 33333 § §17.85 27338% § 61005 § 33333 § 572 18572%
100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 410000 0.00% 0000 10000 0.00% 74.50 10000 2550 74.50% 100,00 10000 0.00% 22306 10000 12368 22360%
4166 -a1.66 0.00% 1459 41.60 2667  35.08% 4166 4166 0.00% 41,66 4168 0.00% 1499 41.66 2067  3508% 41.66 4168 000%
156,67 -151.68 B.94% 18667 18667 0.00% 344.31 16887 16 206.56% 40418 18567 RTH 286.50% 745.00 166,67 57803 4d6.0% 266,99 18567 8032 154.10%
186.67 -102.44 36.54% 8114 166.67 7563 54.68% 56.19 0667 11048 3871% 105.25 16667 5142 63.15% 80,89 166.67 TSI 5453% 13842 166,67 2825 BI.05%
0.00 a0 0.00 175.00 17500 500.00 500.00 000
60236 500.00 10236 12047% 21561 50000 5430 8842% 5005 S0000  -140.95 T81% 43254 500.00 6766 £0.47% 44071 500,00 5929 8B14% 1340 50000 134D 12208%
201.19 166,67 12452 A74T1% 7578 106 67 0084 4544% 24045 166,67 8278 14067% 60.00 511 67 -86.67 48.00% 34863 186,67 18108 20017% 1865 168,67 128.02
166.66 -166 66 % 166,66 16006 0.00% 18665 166,66 0.00% 165 66 156,66 186,66 6666 000% 168,56 -166.66
416.67 41857 0.00% 41867 41667 000% N607 41667 0.00% 416,67 416,67 41667 MBS 0.00% 4867 418.67
S 7EEn5e § Atieer 8 ae7a00 86.97% $ 1215435 § 1174107 § 4OB6B  103.49% § 15837.00 § 11,741.07 §3,000.22  13348% § 1004887 & 14,741.07 -5 180260 § TIBATT S 174107 -§ 3905000  BA30% § 084481 § 174107 § 480708
0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
446506 16,066.67 12 20091 26.79% 16,560.67 SIBSEET  DO0% 1256120 1680667  -4,115.47 78.31% ABO5E 16.066.67 -16.167.03 3.00% 16,660 67 1886667 D.00% 3300 -16,633 67 0.20%
S 448578 5 16,086.67 -5 12,200.91 26.70% § 000 §16,660.07 -5 18,080.87  0.00% § 1286120 § 16,600.07 -54,115.47 7531% $ 430,58 § 16,006.07 -5 14187.00 300% § 000 § 1660607 -5 1000667  000% § 3300 §  16,600.07 -5 16,035.87 0.20%
0.00 0.00 1.75 000 1.75 2013622 2073500 022 100.00% 000 0.00 @50 000 350 000 0.00
§ 23,155.40 § 39,825.01 -§  10,060.81 5B.14% § 23,076.27 § 30,025.01 -5 1614074  5048% § 6008078 § 00,580.01 -5 47023 00.21% § 21,880.44 § 30,82501 -5 1813687 54.46% § 18,020.01 § 3082601 -5 2089700  47.53% § 16,017.35 § 3082501 -5 2180768 45.24%
§ 43,1919 5 27,17548 §  16,020.71  156.85% 5 4388380 $ 26087.43 & 47,790.41 108.22% -§ 515700 -§ 552252 § 36552 §338% § 25177.07 § 216248 § 2001548 1104.31% 5 1024344 § 1107552 § 2221990 -B554% S 2278704 5 1300252 § 3504070  -174.45%
§ 4319000 S 277548 S 1802071 150.05% § 4380300 S 20,087.48 § 17,70841 168.22% -5 515000 -§ 557262 § 38557 93.38% 5 25,177.87 § 2,16248 § 2301840  1164.31% 5 10,2344 -5 1107552 5 2221808  -05.54% § 2278726 -8 1300252 § 3584578 ATA4E%

Tussday, Jun0s, 20211




'mestic Water District

FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

020 - June 2021

Jan 2021 Feb 2021 Mar 2021 Apr 2021 May 2021 Jun 2021 Total
% of %of ol %ol % of
Actual Budgel  overBudget Budgat  Actual Budget  ower Budget DBudgst A Budget  over Budgel  Budget  Actual Budgst  overBudgst Budge!l  Actual  Budgst overBudget %of Budgs!  Actual Budgst  over Budget Budgat  Actual Budget  over Budget % of Budget
0.00 000 a0 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
33329 1,000.00 -868.71 33.33% 32168 1,000.00 -678.34 32.17% 28507 1,000.00 ~714.93 28.51% 276.01 1,000.00 ~123.99 2780% 209,80 1,000.00 -700.20 29.98% 1,000.00 +1.000.00 000% 385041 12,000.00 -8,149.50 32.08%
§ 38330 0§ 100000 5 00871 3333% § 32068 S 100000 5 07834  4247% § 20507 § 100000 5 71493 2851% 5§ 27601 § 100000 S 72300 27.60% § Z89A0 5 100000 5 700.20 ween § 000 S 100000 - 4000.00  000% S 385041 § 1200000 -5 814080 32.08%
0.00 0.00 000 0L 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 oo
24.069.56 21,750.00 23956 1066% 2341939 21,750.00 166930 107.60%  23,216.80 21,750,00 146600 10BFAY% 2775323 2527600 2177 SBIS% 000543 34.800.00 510843 114.67% 490203 6220000 4720707 839%  400,88185 43500000 -26,008.15 0%,
1,769.15 500.00 125095 351.03% 31500 500.00 WE00 0300%  1,108.30 50000 60830 22166% 108000 50000 GEOO0  216.00% 95527 500,00 15527 191.08%. 600.00 S0000 000% 1332608 6,000.00 732604 222.10%
45033 45033 0.00% 45833 45833 0ot 45639 45833 0.00% 45833 15833 0.00% 45833 45833 0.00% 45837 45837 0.00% 05000 5,500.00 -550.00 90.00%
20833 20033 0.00% 208,93 20833 0.00% 20833 20833 o0 208,93 20833 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 20897 20007 0.00% 0.00 2,600.00 -2,500.00 0.00%
2806531 284583 AUB2  0850% 267904 284583 SAGI9 eaA1%h 279895 281583 -48.68 08.06% 280206 2,845.83 D67 0BATH 260181 284583 146.00 106.13% 2,045.87 2PASET  D0O%  SM08485 3415000 3,006 14 91.02%
§OI02 § IBTO2AD § 207153 11115% § 2850343 § 2570240 § Q0004 100.11% § 27,1215 § 2576249 § 135008 10520% § $,035.48 $ 3228740 5 05200  O7.08% S 43085053 § 36,01248 S 503804 TZBE% 5 400203 § 58,21281 -6 6131058 8.72% § 45035275 § 48318000 -5 24,7975 04.87%
7.700.00 7.700.00 0.00 000 1540000 1540000 0.00 0.00 oea 000 000 30,800.00 am 30.000.00
$3000731 § 2070240 § 090482 13T01% $ 2000500 5 2878240 S 12200 100.40% § 4280722 § 2000240 §  1epaa73 itasvh § P50 5 0749 -5 1,37600  0587% § 44150.33 § 3081249 §  4337.04 10.80% & 400203 § 5721201 -$ 52340.58  BST% 5 40300318 § 40515000 -8 214888 90.57%
§3000731 8 2870240 S 920482  13701% S 2800500 § 2070240 5 12260 100.40% § 1280722 5 2670249 § 1004573 1005% § SIS0 S IIILO S 137598 O5ETV S 4415033 § 30,01249 §  4337.64 110.80% & 400203 § 57,2281 -5 5231068 B.57% § 483,003.10 § 406.150.00 -5 2,140.84 90.57%
0.00 o.00 000 oon 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
960011 875000 B5041  10072% 85365 6,750.00 1342 9870%  B6365E 8.750.00 sz 9B70% 663650 X 11342 8870%  BAIBST 75000 1382 9a.70% BOIGES  8750.00 1342 G8T0% 10460278 10500060 30721
90704 T00.67 140 37 118.31% Fo1.00 766887 2442 10319% T64.46 76667 221 09.71% 6435 T66.67 220 09.70% 76445 766 87 222 99 71% 764,43 166 63 220 9071% BOST.70 9.200.00 -242.30
100777 1,166.67 “68.00 04 09% 1,007.77 1,186,067 -58.80 84.09% 108077 1166.67 -8 24.00% 108777 1,166.67 -60.00 a4 00% 1.097.77 1,166.67 -66.90 94.00% 1.166.63 -1,166.63 0.00% 1207547 14,000.00 =1.024 53
500.00 50000 000 100.00% 500,00 500.00 000 100.00% 500.00 500.00 000 100.00% 50000 50000 000 100.00% 500.00 000 100.00% 50000 500,00 000 10000% 6,000.00 6,000.00 000 100 00%
219.82 233.33 -1361 94.21% 210.82 23333 ~13.61 G21% 219.82 23333 ~13.51 84.21% 71982 23333 1351 24.21% 21902 $33.33 -13.51 0421% 233.37 -233.37 0.00% 241802 2,800.00 -361.88 46.36%
§1232504 § 1141687 §  90B37T  107.00% $ 1124520 § 1141007 - A74.41  00.50% § 1121583 5 1141887 5 19304 9B.21% § 1121865 5 1141887 -6 190.12  08.20% § 11,218.62 § 11,410.07 5 [05.05 98.27% § 000101 51141883 -§ 151562 0672% § 13406388 § 13700000 -5 204002 97.86%
0.00 000 000 000 a.00 oo 000 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 oon 0.00 0.00 000 o000 0
1,604.95 3,188.67 156232 60B6%  1.020.80 2.108.87 422877 6126% 152508 348667 164150 45148%  1,536.60 316667 163013 4852% 220245 516667 504,52 T2.07% 316663 316083 000% 2733193 5800000 -10,660.07
54.00 8333 2933 64.80% Eal 83.33 47142 A0 45% 116.46 8333 3313 139.146% 500 46 83.33 41743 £00.58% G846 83.33 -14.87 82.16% 8337 -83.37 0.00% 1,566.00 1,000.00 566.00
75 aemeas s 225000 8 51.03% § 187641 § 325000 -5 1,272.89  ©00.80% § 1,041.54 § 325000 -5 1,008.40 S051% § 2037.00 § 226000 -5 121300  8288% § 235081 § 326000 &  6e6.aa T233% § 000§ 325000 5 325000  0.00% § 2880807 § 20000.00 -5 1010108
102.81 25000 41.12% 162.63 250.00 6737 TI05% 30267 250.00 5267 12107% 697 260,00 -173.03 30.79% 104,49 250,00 14551 41.80% 250,00 -250.00 0.00% 540135 3,000 00 240135
2.00 009 0.00 16.06 1606 000 16.06 0.00 1806
ﬂ 10281 § 25000 -§ HA% § 16283 § 25000 -§ a7.37 73.08% $ 30267 § 25000 § 52.87 121.07% § 7887 § 250,00 -§ 173.03 30.79% § 121.45 § 250.00 -5 128.55 48.58% § 0.00 § 25000 -§ 250.00 0.00% § 541831 § 3,000.00 § 2,418.31 180.61%
333.33 0.00% 64.00 3333 -260.33 19.20% 264.00 33333 -60.33 70.20% 33333 -333.33 0.00% 33333 -333.33 0.00% 23337 -333.37 0.00% 1,862.00 A,000.00 -2.135.00 AG B5%
188,60 20167 1207 ST.81% 107 20167 2T A% 20167 20167 0.00% 2288 20167 26879 T84% 29167 20167 000% 20163 2163 000% 92267 350000 “2,577.83 26.96%
209.30 20187 -82.37 71.76% 20825 20187 -83.42 71 40% 212 40 29167 -19.27 T2.82% 53111 20167 23944 182.09% 121.00 20167 -170.67 A1.49% 166.00 291,83 ~126.63 56.92% 266851 3.500.00 -B31.49 76.24%
1,323.00 21667 80833 317.62% 245,00 41667 STLET 5A.60% 416,67 41667 00% 105360 1667 63663 252.84% a13.00 41067 -ras7 8232% 41663 41663 000% 7,807.50 5.000.00 2,807.50 156.15%
700.00 70000 000% 70000 70000 0.00% 700,00 70000 0.00% 700,00 0000 0.00% 00,00 -700.00 000% 0000 70000 0.00% 000 £,400.00 5,400 00 0.00%
8008 6008 80,08 8003 50,05 80.08 8008 40,08 008 008 000 033,80 a00 23380
603.02 68302 68362 68397 683.02 683,67 603.02 653.92 683 97 663.02 000 7,151.60 0.00 7151 60
$ 78400 § 70000 § 8400 109.44% 5 70400 §  700.00 § 8400 10044% § 78400 5 70000 § 8400 0814% 5 78400 5 70000 § 6400 100.44% § 76400 §  700.00 § 84.00 100.14% § 0.00 § 70080 -5 70000  0.00% § 788550 § 40000 -5 414.50 95075,
#14.70 750.00 3530 05.30% #0350 750.00 D50 03E0% 700,50 750.00 46,50 93.80% 0350 750,00 4650 9380% 703,50 50,00 -46.50 93.00% 75000 75000 0.00% #,740.70 00000 -1,25030 8.11%
10000 100.00 0.00% 10000 <0000 0.00% 80.00 100.00 2000 80.00% 100.00 100.00 0.00%. 100.00 100,00 0.00% 100.00 0000 0.00% 1.28000 1,200.00 60.00 106.67%
034 166,67 -76.33 54 20% 819 166 67 -158.45 A401% 1,543.00 166.67 137633 025.78% 166.67 166 67 0.00% 16657 -166 67 0.00% 166.63 16663 0.00% 1848.76 2,000.00 -51.24 o744%
833 8333 2.00% 3] 0.00% 5333 8333 0.00% 5333 8353 000% 8333 8333 LI B33 4237 000% 31500 100000 -85 00 3.50%
BT -106.67 0.00% 166.67 0.00% 166.67 16667 0.00% 1es 8y -166.67 0.00% 166.67 168 87 0.00% 16663 166 63 0.00% 000 2,000.00 -2,000,00 0.00%
13333 -133.33 0.00% 13333 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 13335 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 -133.03 0.00% 133.37 ~133.37 0.00% 0.00 1.600.00 ~1,600.00 0.00%
$ 000 § 38333 s 38333 0.00% § 000 § 38333 8 0.00% § o0 5 333 .5 3eaaa 0.00% 5 000 § 38333 -5 38333 000% $ 000 § 38333 § 38333 0.00% $ 000§ 38337 -5 38337 0.00% § 31500 § 460000 -5 428500 885,
126,00 12500 0.00% 125.00 000% 1265.00 -126.00 0.00% 125.00 12500 0.00% 12500 12500 0.09% 12560 12500 000% 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 000%
216667 -2,166.67 G173 216867 0.00% 246667 -2,166.67 0.00% 2486567 2,166 67 0.00% 8000 216867 207667 £15% 216663 216663 000% 150000 26,00000 -24.410.00 6.12%
458.33 -458.30 0.00% 458,05 0.00% 45833 15845 0% 458.33 45003 0.00% 45093 -458.33 0.00% 45837 45837 0.00% 515250 5,500.00 -347.50 63.08%
33308 33333 0.00% 33399 0.00% 333,393 33033 0.00% 333,33 30333 0.00% 33333 33338 ooa% 33237 3357 000% 000 4,000.00 ~1,000.00 0.00%
17436 174.36 89.91 7.7 7817 1254 72.54 7205 72056 000 97410 000 ara0
44846 44845 408.31 140.20 140.20 35467 354 67 36478 36476 7651 1691 520135 0.00 5:201.35
§ 62282 s 33333 8 28040 18685% S  408.22 § 33333 § 148.47% S 21837 § 33333 5§ 11608 8491% § 42721 5 33333 § 9388 128.18% § 42081 § 33333 § 93.48 12804% $ 7001 § 33337 -5 25646 2307% § 617545 § 400000 § 247545 154.30%
12367 10000 2267 123.67% 1622 100.00 e2z% 172860 100.00 162660 1720.60% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 26522 100,00 18522 265.22% 0000 0.00% 252080 1,200.00 1,320,680
1499 4168 -26.87 35.90% 14.99 4168 35.08% 14.99 41.66 26,67 35.98% 1459 4168 -26.87 35.008% 839.99 41.66 5a8.33 1536.22% A1 0.00% 72090 §00.00 22093
166 67 -168 67 0.00% 322.00 168 67 163.20% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 166.67 16667 0.00% 1.126.00 166.97 956,30 674.90% -165.63 0.00% 330247 2,000.00 1,302.47
9919 166,67 T7AE 5351% 26111 166.67 B44 15068% 13292 166,67 3375 70.75% 12363 166,67 434 T18% 5714 166,67 10853 M.26% 8683 0.00% 1.200.14 2,000.00 759,60
0.00 000 0.00 000 13 130,01 000 50531 0.00 80531
436.11 500,00 64,69 B7.02% 43700 500.00 -62.97 BT A41% 42483 500.00 517 86.97% 43538 500.00 -64.62 B7.08% 43742 500,00 ~62.50 87.48% 20815 500,00 -201.85 41.63% ©281.39 £.000.00 -718.61 88.02%
150.40 166.67 -16.27 20.24% 207.80 166.67 4113 124.68% @538 166.67 -T1.20 67.23% 15363 168.67 1314 82.12% 168,67 -166.67 0.00% 168,63 -166.63 0.00% 1,690.76 2,000.00 -309.24 BA.64%
166.66 -106.66 0.00% 165.68 ~166.66 0.00% 166,60 -188.85 0.00% 166.66 -166 68 0.00% 166.86 ~166.66 0.00% 16674 -166.74 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00%
41867 -418.67 0.00% 416,67 41887 0.00% 416:67 1667 o0a% 416.67 41667 0.00% 416.67 41867 0.00% 41663 41663 0.00% 0.00 5.00060 -5,000.00 0.00%.
§ 046728 5 AN74187 o5 521430 S508% § 001302 § 1174087 -5 572885  5121% § 813220 § 1174107 3 3,60047 09.20% § 6343T0 § 1474187 -5 530707  G4DI% § 7,69545 § 1174167 -4 416022 B452% & 45100 S 174163 6 1120057  384% § 0531370 § 140,000.00 -5 4559822 ar.es%
0.00 a0 0.00 000 . 0.00 000 0.00 000
3.760.24 16,606.67 22.61% 1666667 006667 0.00% 611.02 1660887 1575475 547% 10560 1066667 1643107 111% 15360 -16,612.07 0.02% 1666660 1660963 000% 2256800 20000000 -177.431.10 28%
s 378824 § 10,0007 -5 281% §  0.00 § 1888067 -$ 1660067  0.00% S O11.02 § 16,060.07 .5 1575475 547% § 18880 § 16,600.07 -§ 1648107 141% § 15360 5 1051307 0.92% § 000 S 1666603 -§ 16,008.03  0.00% § 2258800 § 200,000.00 -§ 177,431.10 1.28%
000 000 0.00 339 0.00 330 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 2074388 2073500 850 100.04%
S 2256090 § 3982501 5 720445 S0.08% § 1720828 § 002501 -5 2250073 4304% § 2020048 § 9082801 5 19,560.67 S0BO0% § 1774785 § 3082601 5 2207746 44.50% S 18,04787 § 3002501 -5 2087734 AT40% § 10,352.07 § 3052480 -6 2047282  25.00% § 27280052 § 495,035.00 5 22505440 54.00%
S 1410078 5 1300252 § 10027  -107.00% § 0.02001 § 13,00282 3 22600.03 -15.40% § 2250108 5 1306282 § 3500580  -17256% S 1419306 § 8BS § 2070117 -21065% § 2520260 5 1262 3 M5B -0120020% 5 545004 § 1738707 8 220978 ah § 20037284 5 3apso0 5 223,807.04  -8322.03%
$ 1440075 S 1300282 5 740921 107.90% 5 062681 -5 1300252 §  22,08033  7370% § 22,6408 § 1500257 § 3500300  172son § TABGE § DEITSZ & 2070147 -21865% § 2520288 & 1252 § 2621810 201289.20% 8 648004 § 1700772 5 z28m78 9190 S 22030284 S 348500 § 223807.84  -032203%,

XE0D 07 PMGMT -7 -

Accrusl Basis




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail

May 12 - June 8, 2021

DATE

TRANSACTION NUM

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
05/20/2021 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES R -54.99
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES 54.99
WEBPAYMENT
06/01/2021 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC C -235.64
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT PMNT PROC -235.64
SETTLEMENT 5611
06/04/2021 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES o] -76.91
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES 76.91
WEBPAYMENT
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
05/12/2021 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 05/05/2021-05/07/2021 R -580.81
OR Income Tax -580.81
05/12/2021 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 05/05/2021-05/07/2021 R -
1,950.01
Federal Taxes (941/944) <
1,950.01
05/21/2021 Bill Payment 3149 CENTRAL OREGON MEDIA GROUP -130.31
(Check)
-130.31
05/21/2021 Bill Payment 3150 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY -153.60
{Check)
-153.60
05/21/2021 Bill Payment 3151 Terrebonne PUD, LLC -50.00
(Check)
-50.00
05/28/2021 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -72.05
SERVICE CHARGE SERVICE CHARGE 72.05
06/01/2021 Check 3152 RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acc# 299TV694 -250.00
250.00
06/01/2021 Check 3153 EDWARD JONES FBO - David Griffin -250.00
250.00
06/04/2021 Payroll Chack 3166 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 06/01/2021-06/30/2021 =
3,937.85
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 5,128.96
Employer Taxes 455.81
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 513
OR Employment Taxes 65.36
OR Income Tax 331.40
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00
Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,245.03
06/04/2021 Payroll Check 3167 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 06/01/2021-06/30/2021 »
2.771.05
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,507.62
Employer Taxes 308.62

Tuesday, June 8, 2021 03:20 PM GMT-07:00

113



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
May 12 - June 8, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
SDIC 41.93
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.47
OR Employment Taxes 45.40
OR Income Tax 249.41
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00
Federal Taxes (941/944) 704.98
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3154 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -208.15
(Check) SERVICE
-208.15
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3155 COASTAL -85.93
(Check)
-85.93
06/08/2021 BIll Payment 3156 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK -145.90
(Check)
-145.90
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3157 MASTERCARD -639.99
(Check)
-639.99
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3158 PACIFIC POWER 5
{Check) 2,282.15
2,282.15
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3158 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -793.50
(Check)
-793.50
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3160 US CELLULAR -77.32
(Check)
-77.32
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3161 BEND BROADBAND -161.95
(Check)
-161.95
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3162 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -343.00
(Check)
-343.00
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3163 MID COLUMBIA PRODUCERS, INC. -57.14
(Check)
-57.14
06/08/2021 Bill Payment 3164 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
(Check)
-18.46
06/08/2021 Bill Payment CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -198.15
(Check) SERVICE
-198.15
06/08/2021 Bill Payment US POSTAL SERVICE -166.00
(Check)
-166.00

Tuesday, June 8, 2021 03:20 PM GMT-07:00

213



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
May 12 - June 8, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME

MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE

Tuesday, June 8, 2021 03:20 PM GMT-07:00 3/3




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

6-8-2021

® |senteveryone a link to our website draft. It looks very nice. We have a
little content tweaking to do but overall | am very happy with it. What is
everyone else think about it? Also it sounds like as part of our website
package he will help us create our logo. | should have artwork any day now
and will send it his way.

¢ Looks like we could be back to normal soon regarding Covid. It looks like
most all restrictions will be lifted once 70% of the state gets their first
vaccine shot. When this happens | will talk to Redmond fire to find out
about using the fire hall again for our meetings.

First Interstate
$55,285.27

LGIP

Debt Reserve: $51,702.09

Savings: $468,428.30

SDC Fund: $66,937.62

Debt Service Fee: $13,194.01
Total: $600,262.02




6/3/2021

Listings as of 06/03/21 at 9:57 AM

Status of "Active’, 'Closed’, ‘Pending’; Property Sub Typ
between 0 and 9899999; Irigation Water Rights YN of

'06/3/2031', (Selected Listings Only)

flexmis Web

Land CMA

e of '‘Residential Lots', 'Retail’; City of Terre
'Ne'; Under Confract Date between '06/3/2

bonne’; Current Price of 0 and 120000 Lot Size Acres
020" and '06/3/2031"; Close Date between '06/3/2020' and

Active Properties / fs 1S US ’X’ J/
# MLS # Address City Date Acres LP/Acre ListPrice OrigLP CDOM/DOM
[1]220113839 [ 1355 F Avenue | Terrebonne | 04/08/2021 | [0.46 [$256,522 [$118,000 [$118,000 | 163/163 |
Avg 046 $256,522 $118,000 $118,000 163/163
Total # of Listings Min 046 $256,522 $118,000 $118,000 163/163
1 Max 046 $256,522 $118,000 $118,000 163/163
Med 046 $256,522 $118,000 $118,000 163/163
Pending Properties
# MLS # Address City Date Acres LP/Acre List Price Orig LP CDOM/DOM
1) 220120087] 16360 SW Falley Waters Drive | Terrebonne | 05/18/2021 2.07 [$50,725|%$105,000 [$99,900]17/17
2| 201707679| O-lot 124 SW Canyon Drive Terrebonne | 04/12/2021 1.06 | $59,906 [ $63,500 |$69,000]/949/949
Avg 1.57 $55315 $84,250 $84,450 483/483
Total # of Listings . Min 1.06 $50,725 $63,500 $69,000 1717
2 LisT Price Max 2.07 $59,906 $105,000 $99,900 949/949
p o Acve \/ Med 1.57 $55.315 $84,250 $84.450 483/483
Closed Properties
# |MLS # Address |City Close Acres|LP/Acre |List Orig LP | Sold SP/Acre | GDOM/DOM
Date Price Price
1 1220100808 SW Terrebonne| 07/15/2020 5.5 1$23,073 [$126,900($126,900]$112,000 [$20,364 | 19/19
Mustang
Road
2 1201906382 8490 SW | Terrebonne| 10/12/2020 1.23 |$101,626($125,000| $125,000| $109,000 $88,618 |450/450
Carner
Place
3 |202000436(0 SW Terrebonne| 07/16/2020 4.99 1$25,030 |$124,900]$124,900[$115,000 $23,046 |136/136
Robin
Drive
4 220107041/ 8045 NE |Terrebonne|12/67/2020 1.01 |$113,861|$115,000{$100,000 $115,000 | $113,861(26/26
1st Street
5 (201906379 844 Terrebonne| 09/18/2020 0.53 |$207,358/$109,900[$119,900/$95,000 $179,245|347/347
Angus
Lane AV\,QH} MeyeS
6 | 220105374| 9410 16th| Terrebonne| 10/08/2020 0.53 [$204,340($108,300[$108,300{$108,300 $204,340|7/7
Street Anguc, | Aeres
7 (2201114870 SW Terrebonne| 04/16/2021 6.41 |$15,585 [$99,900 [$99,900 |$99.900 $15,685 [123/123
Sundown
Canyon
Road
8 | 220107049/ 8025 NE | Terrebonne|03/12/2021 1.12 |$84,821 [$95,000 [$86,000 |$90,000 $80,357 |151/151
1st Street
9 |201810023[ 16380 Terrebonne| 04/23/2021 1.93 |$48,187 |$93,000 |$84,500 |$89,500 $46,373 |736/736
SW Folley
Waters
Drive
10) 220120137 7938 SW | Terrebonne| 05/03/2021 3.94 1$22,843 |$90,000 [$90,000 |$90,000 $22,843 |2/2
Box
Canyon
Place
11(220104900| SW Terrebonne| 09/10/2020 2.05 |$43,854 |$89,900 [$89,900 |$86,900 $42,390 |0/0
Porcupine
Place
12220111706 | Lot 197 | Terrebonne| 02/24/2021 1.01 |$89,010 |[$89,900 $89,900 [$75,000 $74,257 [90/90
SW High
Cone
Drive
13220119355/ 0 SW Terrebonne| 05/06/2021 1 $89,900 |$89,900 [$89,900 |$1 00,000 | $100,000| 2/2
Meadow
Road
14) 201907599 0 River | Terrebonne| 07/24/2020 224 1$37,946 |$85,000 [$95,000 $80,000 |$35,714 |297/297
Road

https:/fore.flexmis.com/cgi-bin/mainmenu.cgi?0.8665899893698958

12



6/3/2021 flexmls Web

# MLS # Address |City Close Acres|LP/Acre |List Orig LP |Sold SP/Acre | CDOM/DOM
Date Price Price
15| 202000222| 0 SW Terrebonne| 07/23/2020 1.1 $77,182 |$84,900 [$84,900 $79,000 [$71,818 [174/174
Shad
Road
16| 220109833| 0 SW Terrebonne| 10/16/2020 1.11 |$76,486 |$84,900 |$84,900 $84,900 [$76,486 [0/0
Sand
Ridge
Road
17| 220118633/ 0 SW Terrebonne| 04/12/2021 1.01 |$84,059 [$84,900 |$72,900 $86,500 |$85,644 [4/4
High
Cone
Drive
18] 220106851| SW Lords | Terrebonne| 11/18/2020 1.3 |$61,462 [$79,900 [$79,900 $83,000 |%$63,846 [100/100
Place
19| 201905694 0 SW Terrebonne| 09/18/2020 1.19 |$62,605 |$74,500 |$74,500 $72,500 |$60,924 |385/385
Sundown
Canyon
Road
20(201910311|0 SW Terrebonne| 01/15/2021 1 $69,900 |$69,900 |$69,900 $69,900 |$69,900 |368/368
High
Cone
Drive
21/220110396| 343 E Terrebonne| 10/21/2020 1.82 1$32,912 [$59,900 [$59.900 $65,000 [$35,714 [3/3
Street
22 202002719| 0 SW Box| Terrebonne| 07/13/2020 2.02 |$24,752 [$50,000 |$50,000 $40,000 |$19,802 [98/98
Canyon
Place
Avg 2 $72,581 $92,341 $91,545 88,472.73 $69,597 159.91/159.91
Total # of Listings Min 0.53 $15,585 $50,000 $50,000 40,000 $15,585 0/0
22 Max 6.41  $207,358 $126,900 $126,900 115,000 $204.,340 736/736
Med 1.21 $66,253 $89,900 $89,900 88,200 $66,873 99/99
Property 25 Averages Acres: $/Acres: DOM/CDOM: Original List Price: List Price: Close Price:
Type Count 1.91 75,931.23 186/186 92,036 92,720 88,473

* Price statistics for closed listings based on sold price. All other statuses and Totals based on current Jist price.
Information is deemed to be reliable, but is not guaranteed. © 2021 MLS and FBS. Prepared by Fred Baldwin Pc, GRI on Thursday, June 03, 2021 8:57 AM.

https://ore.flexmls.com/cgi-bin/mainmenu.cgi?0.8665899893698958 212




